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TO: 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE John K. Peterson, Chief Administrative Officer 

FROM: 

Bryon Black, County Attorney
\0 L"°P 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

John K. Peterson, Chief Administrativ�

January 11, 2024

Revised-Transmittal of the Public Ethics Report to the Frederick County Ethics
Commission

In accordance with the Maryland Annotated Code, General Provisions Article, Section
5-861, please find the 2023 Public Ethics Report to the Frederick County Ethics
Commission from the Office of the County Executive for reporting period July 1, 2023
- December 31, 2023.

Disclosed Initials 

JF County Executive Jessica Fitzwater
BY County Council President Brad Young
KO County Council Vice-President Kavonte Duckett
MC County Council Member Mason Carter
JD County Council Member Jerry Donald
MKA County Council Member M.C. Keegan-Ayer
RK County Council Member Renee Knapp
SM County Council Member Steve McKay
cc All County Council Members

Attachment

cc: Jessica Fitzwater, County Executive
Frederick County Council
Deborah Carpenter, Director, Planning and Permitting Division
Ragen Cherney, Chief of Staff, Frederick County Council
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